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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: May 27, 2020 12:52 PM
To: claims@vag.sg
Subject: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT DATED (30/10/2019) INVOLVING SKF8710U AND YOUR INSURED 

GBD7196C( CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE) *** LKK REF:CC6/CTI19019933/Gba3q2 

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
For COR, recommended amount at L/S $1,500.00 (before GST) with 2 repair days. 
   
**Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental 
receipt) to us (LKK) for our necessary action if still wish to continue to pursuing the claims. 
 
Please note that all the finalization subject to insurer approval. 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


